

Heathfield School Council Minutes

Date of Meeting: 13th March 17

People Present: Debbie, Nicky, Aiden- Pine, Finn-Fir, Ethan-Apple, Ethan-Redwood, Edward-Cedar, Tyler-Chestnut, Rafe – Maple, Bailey-Ash, Bobby-Elm , Ryan – Cherry, and Zac-Oak.

What we did last time; Outside play toys, Nest

Agenda Items	ACTION	By Whom
<u>Item 1</u> Outside play toys	<p>We recalled what we talked about at our last meeting: Councillors listed the toys we now have for lunchtime play, 'I like being a builder.' Ethan.</p> <p>We remembered that we haven't got our wooden bricks for the building area and agreed that we still need to write to some companies for some wood donations so that we can make some wooden bricks.</p>	Tyler, Bobby & Edward to write a letter with Debbie
<u>Item 2</u> Red Nose Day	<p>All Councillors were asked what they thought Red Nose Day was about.</p> <p>" To help other countries and to help some people in England, to help them in need." - Tyler</p> <p>Debbie showed the councillors a poster about a boy named Hassan and explained that his country does not have the money for schools, clubs, or fun things to do.</p> <p>Bobby said " we could send money to help"</p>	Debbie

<p><u>Item 3</u> Ideas for Red Nose Day</p>	<p>The theme For Heathfield Red Nose Day is Circus. Councillors were asked what could we do? "Clowns and Juggling"- Bobby "Red Noses, or funny noses"- Edward "Spinning Plates"- Tyler "Magic Show"- Bailey "Magic Hoops"- Rafe "Juggle Skittles and Balls"- Bailey "Dress up in Pyjamas or fancy dress"-Ethan M Debbie suggested that at Assembly we could have a Red Nose Party. All councillors voted in favour of this. It was also suggested we could have a Circus themed lunch. Nicky said we could look in to a Circus Workshop, where people could teach the children Circus tricks.</p>	<p>Debbie</p>
<p><u>Any Other Business</u> <u>Letters</u></p>	<p>All School Councillors were given a letter to give to their Class asking for more ideas on Heathfield's Red Nose Day. Letters to be returned to Debbie.</p>	
<p>Date of Next meeting: 20th March 17</p>		